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State of New Mexico
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6313

SUSANA MARTINEZ BUTCH TONGATE
Governor Phone (505) 476-6000 Fax (505) 476-6030 Cabinet Secrefary
JOHN A. SANCHEZ WWW.env.nm.gov J. C. BORREGO
Lieutenant Governor Deputy Secretary
CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
October 02, 2017
Doug Hintze, Manager Bruce Robinson
U.S. Department of Energy Program Director
Los Alamos EM Field Office Environmental Remediation Associate
P.O. Box 1663, MS M984 Los Alamos National Laboratory
1900 Diamond Drive P.O. Box 1663, MS M991
Los Alamos, NM 87544 Los Alamos, NM 87545

RE: DOCUMENTATION FOR COMPLETION OF THE APPENDIX B, MILESTONE
13, INITIAL OPERATION OF CHROMIUM INTERIM MEASURES FOR
PLUME CONTROL
EPA ID#NM0890010515
HWB-LANL-15-023

Dear Messrs. Hintze and Robinson;:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received the United States Department
of Energy (DOE) and the Los Alamos National Security L.L.C.’s (LANS) (collectively, the
Permittees) Documentation for the Completion of the Appendix B, Milestone 13, Initial
Operation of Chromium Interim Measures for Plume Control (Document) dated April 7, 2017
and referenced by ADEM-17-0065.

The Document was submitted to NMED to fulfill the 2016 Compliance Order on Consent
(Consent Order) requirement under the Chromium IM & Characterization Campaign as
identified in Appendix B Milestones and Targets, Milestone #13, “Initial Operation of
Chromium Interim Measures for Plume Control.”

NMED hereby validates that the Permittees’ submission of the Document meets the requirements
of Milestone #13 of Appendix B of the 2016 Consent Order. Specifically, this validation pertains
to the FY 2017 milestone described as “Field completion milestone reflecting the initiation of
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pumping from CrEX-1, treatment of withdrawn water, and re-injection of treated water.”, and
does not constitute an approval of the content of the Document or attachments.

If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Michael Dale of my
staff at 505-476-3078.

Hazardous Waste Bureau

ol N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
M. Dale, NMED HWB
M. Hunter, NMED GWQB
S. Lucas Kamat, NMED DOE OB
S. Yanicak, NMED DOE OB, MS M8%4
L. King, EPA 6MM-RC
R. Martinez, San [ldefonso Pueblo
D. Chavarria, Santa Clara Pueblo
C. Rodriguez, DOE-EM-LA, MS A216
J. Buckley, LANL, ADESH-EPC-CP, MS K490
K. Ellers, LANL, ADEM, MS M9%92
S. Swickley, LANL, ADEM ER, MS M992

File: Reading and LANL 2017, Status Report 2015 Chromium Plume Interim Measures
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From: Martinez, Cynthia, NMENV

To: Douglas.Hintze@em.doe.gov; Robinson, Bruce Alan
Cc: Kieling, John, NMENV; Dhawan, Neelam, NMENV; Dale, Michael, NMENV; LucasKamat, Susan, NMENV; Yanicak

Steve, NMENV; "king.laurie@epa.gov"; rmartinez@Sanlpueblo.org; "dinoc@santaclarapueblo.org"”; Rodriguez,

Cheryl L; Buckley, Jocelyn Yolanda; Ellers, Kate; Swickley, Stephani Fuller; Martinez, Saundra; locatesteam;
Hunter, Michelle, NMENV

Subject: Letter to Mr. Hintze and Mr. Robinson
Date: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 11:01:09 AM
Attachments: LANL 2017- Status Rpt 2015 Chromium Plume Interim Measures.pdf

Good Morning,
The attached letter was mailed yesterday.

Cynthia Martinez

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg.1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Phone 505-476-6000
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pumping from CrEX-1, treatment of withdrawn water, and re-injection of treated water.”, and
does not constitute an approval of the content of the Document or attachments.

If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Michael Dale of my
staff at 505-476-3078.
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